
 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

May 2023 Meeting Agenda 1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30 AM Sunday, May 7, 2023 

300 Walnut St, Peru, IL 61354 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p. 3 - 11 

4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman p. 12 
b) Secretary p. 13 - 15 

c) Treasurer p. 16 - 17 
d) Officials Chair p. 18 - 19 

e) Group Representative 
5) Committee Reports 

a) Athlete Reps  
b) Webmaster p. 20 - 21 

c) Safe Sport 
d) Records p. 22 - 24 

6) District Reports 
a) Chicago Suburban p. 25 

b) Illini p. 26 - 27 

c) Northwest p. 28 

7) ISI House of Delegates 

8) Old Business 
a) 2023 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship  

i) Meet Directors Report p.29 - 34 
ii) Review  

iii) Input 
b) 2023 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

i) Qualifying Times  p. 35 - 36 
ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 

c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes p. 37 - 39  

9) New Business 

a) Proposed Rule Changes 
b) Proposed By-law Changes 

c) Proposed Policy Changes 

d) 2024 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
i) Appointment of Key Meet Personnel 

(1) Meet Director 
(2) Facility Coordinator 

(3) Volunteer Coordinator 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

May 2023 Meeting Agenda 2 

 

ii) Event Order For 2024 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
e) Entry Fees for 2024 Championship Meets 

f) 2024 Qualifying Times 
g) Dates 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Short Course Meet 

i) 2024 March 8-10 

ii) 2025 March 7-9 
iii) 2026 March 6-8 

iv) 2027 March 12-14 
v) 2028 March 10-12 

h) Dates for 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Long Course Meet 
i) 2023 July 21-23 Nationals July 25-29 2023 

ii) 2024 July 19-21 
iii) 2025 July 18-20 

iv) 2026 July 17-19 
v) 2027 July 23-25 

vi) 2028 July 21-23 
i) Additional New Business 

j) Next Meeting Date 
 

September 10th   

 

10) Adjournment 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 3 

  

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:00am Sunday, September 11, 2022 

Zoom Conference Meeting 
 

Alex Totura, State Chair Darby Brtva- Chair 
Emeritus, Secretary 

John Williams- State 
Officials Chair 

Danielle Schnake - Illini Joyce Bruett- Illini Kristen Warren- Illini 

Darren Moser- Illini Kate Young- Northwest Marty Sterner- Northwest 

Tom Ditchfield- Northwest Dave Brtva-Chicago 

Suburban, Webmaster 

Dave Hedden- Chicago 

Suburban 

Mark Sobieszczyk- 

Chicago Suburban 

Kevin Anderson- Chicago 

Suburban 

 

 

1) Introduction 
 

a) Call to order at 9:05 am 
 

2) Establish Quorum  
 

a)   13 out of 16 voting members present quorum established 
 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes 
 

a) Meetings were not provided by the acting secretary. We will try to go back and 
recover what we can. Alex T. has provided key points from that meeting 

4) Officer Reports 
a) Chairman 

i) No Report Given 

b) Secretary 
i) No Report Given 

c) Treasurer 
i) No Report Given 

d) Officials Chair 
i) Wants to have each team have an official rep that will report to the District 

chairs to help get information out to the teams in the districts. USA OTS is 
down until December. LC state still needs to get into OTS for USA.The YMCA 

training system is down. There is a need across the state need trainings. 
i) Trainers: Becky Menso, Kevin Anderson, Scott Penland, Joe Roznai 

(1) There is a need for more trainers. We can do 2 a year. They need to 
go to regional event to be able to get 2 classes from National. Then they 

need to be able to co-teach a officials class to get certified. 
e) Group Representative 

i) Aaron is phasing out. Dave Hedden replacing? 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 4 

  

i) Coaches and Team registrations is open as of September 1st. 
5)  Committee Reports 

a) Athlete Reps 
i) Track down the athletes and see where they are 

b) Webmaster 

i) We need the correct information for all the coaches, officials, and reps. 
i) We need to make sure everyone is updating their information. 

i) District chairs have access to the site to be able to change their district sites. 
i) Coaches/reps contact information to the state Secretary by September 15th.  

Meets due to the State Secretary by September 15th. 
c) Safe Sport 

i) Kevin A. Just staying on top of the changes and making sure everyone knows 

what is expected at meets. 

d) Records 

i) Dave B. A little behind. by the end of mouth. 

6) District Reports 

a) Illini 

i) Stand on report. Districts March 4 & 5. 

b)  Northwest 

i) Dixon does have a team. No contact from Kee (Kristin has had contact). 

i) DeKalb has no head coach and no head age group coach. 

i) District Meet March 3rd-5th at Kish. 

c) Chicago Suburban 

i) Have had 2 meetings as a New District 

i) One day district meet. March 4th (Sage) 

d) District medal count should be given to the Secretary- ASAP!  These were due 

today.  If we do not get your numbers will we order you a full run. 

7) ISI House of Delegates, USA Swimming Updates 

a) October 2nd. Nothing in the legislation that will affect us. 

b) USA registration is being changed. Everything will be done with the USA website 

no longer through the state.  It is on the parents to register their kids. 

8) Old Business 

a) 2022 IL YMCA Long Course State Championships Review 

i) Ended up with more athletes than we budgeted for. 

i) Volunteers are the issue. 

i) Sharpie- can we look to remove them from the meet/put rules in place? 

i) Making sure key officials have radios. 

(1) Do we have the budget for state radios? (new business) 

i) Having state owed items (stopwatches, etc…) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 5 

  

i) Look at running more events together, to help with results for awards? 

(1) Having Back-up for Key meet officials. 

b) 2023 IL YMCA Short Course State Championships 

i) Key Meet Personnel 

(1) Meet Director- Dave Brtva 

(2) Facility Coordinator- Darby Brtva 

(3) Entry Chair- Alex Totura 

(4) Volunteer Coordinator – 

(a)  Rotate through Districts for jobs? What is the cutoff date for finding 

volunteers? 

(b) We will still pay teams for working the meet. 

(i) Owatta- awards in the spring 

(ii) SPY- Hospitality if they have to and 1 Marshal outside of Hospitality 

(c) We have the money to hire a police officer. 

(d) If you sign-up for a job. We try not to assign timers, at least in 

prelims. You might have to in finals. 

(e) Springfield- if you work the meet they do not charge the surcharge to 

encourage their parents to work. 

(f) Positions: 

(i) Announcer (1 per session) $250 

(ii) Meet Operations (4 per session- runners and 2 head timers) $700 

(iii) Awards (2) $700 

(iv) Hospitality (you set) $1000 

(v)Marshalls (8 per session) $1500 

(g) December 1st - gives teams 3 months to find workers. 

(h) Darren M.- motioned to have the volunteer positions filled by Jan 1st, 

if not filled the districts. The state championship committee shall 

distribute the remaining volunteer jobs equally among the districts. 

(i) John W.- 2nd 

(ii) Passed Unanimously . 

(5) Officials Coordinator- John Williams 

(a) Meet Referee and Administrative Referee- December 1st  

c) Rule Changes Tabled 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 6 

  

R1 

4.1.1 For purpose of this rule 
represents includes wearing 

another teams attire at any 
competition, being entered into a 

meet and listed  as a swimmer 
with any other identification than 

Unattached and the LSC ID that 
the swimmer is registered with, 

paying another team to practice, 
coach, and/or enter them into a 

meet 

To clarify 

what 
representation 

means. 

 Passed 

Unanimously 

Notes 

Dave B- moved to un-table 

Discussion: 
Looking to better define the “representation” 

Dave B- moved to accept as written 
Marty S.- 2nd 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

B1 

Article 5 
5.01 (a) 

 
Four voting representatives from 

each District in Illinois YMCA 
Swimming, in each case elected to 
be a member of the State 

Committee by the District 
Committee for the District being 

represented.  Such representatives 
need not be members of the District 
Committee for the District, which 

they represent.  Each district 
representative to the State 

Committee must be either a 
layperson qualified as a YMCA official 
or a YMCA employed coach.  No 

more the than two three of such four 
representatives may be YMCA 

employed coaches or YMCA Officials.  
In each case a lay representative 
must be either a current member of 

To bring more 

of a balance 
to the State 

Committee. 

 
Both Coaches 

and Officials 
bring unique 

perspectives 
to 

discussions.   

 Passed 

9 Yes 
4 No 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 7 

  

a YMCA located in such District or 
endorsed for such representative 

role by the Executive Director of a 
YMCA located in such District; 

 

Notes 

Dave B- motioned to pull from the table. 

Discussion- 
Marty S- extra people needed? More people means more people have to come to 

the meeting to meet Quorum. 
Dave B.- motioned to accept as written 

Marty S.- seconded 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

B2 

 

Article 4 (g)(i) 
 

Every 4 years on the Olympiad 

the State Committee will review 
and make a determination if the 

number and make-up of the 
Districts needs to change. 

To set a 
regular 

determination 
for when 

Districts might 
change so it 

cannot be just 

at random. 

Article 4 (g)(i) 
Every 4 years on 

the Summer 
Olympiad the 

State 
Committee will 

review at the 

Spring state 
committee 

meeting to make a 
determination if 

the number and 
make-up of the 

Districts needs to 
change. 

Passed 
Unanimously 

Notes 

Dave B.- motioned to pull from table 
Kate Y.- seconded 

Discussion- 
As teams come and go- we will need to look if we need to reorder. 

Chicago Suburban District- is asking to add the Summer Olympics 
Which meeting does this need to happen by? - Spring? 

Spring is easier so you have summer to make changes 
John W.- motioned to accept as amended 

Dave B.- 2nd 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

B3 
This will allow 
for any rule, 

All Rule, By-law 
and Policy changes 

Passed 
Unanimously 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 8 

  

All Rule, By-law and Policy 

changes must be submitted to 
the Secretary two (2) weeks prior 

to the State Committee Meeting 
that the item is to be presented. 

 
 

by-law and 

policy 
changes to be 

included in 
the meeting 

packet for 
everyone to 

review prior 
to the 

meeting. 

must be submitted 

to the Secretary 
two (2) three (3) 

weeks prior to the 
State Committee 

Meeting that the 
item is to be 

presented. 
 

Notes 

Dave B.- motioned to pull from table 

Marty S.- seconded 
Discussion- 

Should be 3 weeks? 
Should the secretary be able to pass out to committee members earlier so everyone can 

have it for their district members. 
Can the tabled changed be posted to the website as well for everyone to be able to see 

and not have to rely on the Key 5 to get their information. 
Dave B. - motioned to Accept as amended 

KW- 2nd 
 

9) New Business 
a) 2023 Budget 

i) Darren M.- motioned to accept to as presented 
ii) Dave B.- 2nd 

(1) Passed Unanimously 
b) Proposed Rule Changes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by:  

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R1 

Removal of rule 9.2.1. For the 

long course Championship Meet 

team awards will only be 
awarded to a single division 

 

  Tabled 

Notes 

Discussion- 

Cost difference- $400-$600 
What/when do we look at the roster to decide small/large for LC meet? 

Joyce B.- Motioned to remove 9.2.1 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 9 

  

Darren M.- 2nd 

Dave B.- Motioned to table 
Dave H.- 2nd 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Chicago 

Suburban District 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R2 

14.2.1 & 14.2.2  add mixed 8 and 

under Medley relay and 10 and 
Under Medley relay at the short 

course and a mixed 10 & Under 
Medley relay at the long course 

meet. 

Would give 8U 
and 10U 

swimmers and 
extra event.  

This would 
also allow 

smaller teams 
who may not 

have 4 of 
each gender 

to put a relay 
together if 

they have 2 of 
each  

 Tabled 

Notes 

Discussion- 
The relay would be 2 and 2 athletes. 

Dave B.- motioned to table 
Darren M.- 2nd 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Chicago 
Suburban District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R3 

14.2.1 add the 12 & Under, 14 & 
under, 21 & under 100 

IM as a timed final at the Friday 
Night of the Short Course Meet. 

It is offered at 

the College 
level 

It is fun event 
to watch 

because you 
have to be 

good at all 4 
strokes and 

fast at all 
4 strokes 

 Tabled 

Notes 

Discussion- 
Timeline? 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 10 

  

Athlete event limit? 

Dave B.- Motion to table 
Dave H.- 2nd 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Chicago 

Suburban District 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

B3 

4.2.2 add 50 strokes added as a 

time final event to the long 
course meet 

 

We track 
records for 

thiese events  
Y nationals 

and World 
Championship

s does run 
these events 

for LC. 
These really 

are specialty 
envents 

 Tabled 

Notes 

21 and Under event 
Make a bonus? 

timelines? 
Dave B- motioned to table 

Kate Y.- 2nd 

 
c) Proposed By-law Changes 

i) None 
d)  Proposed Policy Changes 

i) NONE 
e) Election of Officers 

i) Treasurer 
(1) Kelly Loftus Head Age Group of SPY as the same access that Alex has 

(2) Joyce Bruett 

(3) Kelly Loftus is the winner 

f) Short Course Championship Dates 
i) March 17-19, 2023 

ii) 2023 March 10-12 Nationals April 3-7, 2023 (tentative) 
iii) 2024 March 8-10 

iv) 2025 March 7-9 
v) 2026 March 6-8 

vi) March 12-14, 2027 
g) Long Course Championship Dates 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

September 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes 11 

  

i) July 21-23 2023 
ii) 2024 July 19-21 

iii) 2025 July 18-20 
iv) 2026 July 17-19 

v) July 23-25, 2027 

(1) Darby to make a table with dates including IHSA and Easter 
vi) Dave B.- motioned to approve the dates as presented 

vii) Danielle-S. 2nd 
viii) Passed Unanimously 

h) Additional New Business  
i) Dave H. motioned that the state committee to purchase radios for the state 

swim meets for officials to use.  
(1) Danelle S.- 2nd 

(2) 16 radios would be ideal. $2500 max 
(3) The officials chair and committee will do that as they will be the ones 

using them. Radios and Headsets. 
(4) Passed Unanimously 

ii) State cuts will be send out later this week 
iii) Zoom meetings- there is nothing in our rules/by-laws about allowing this for 

general state meetings.  

(5) Dave H. motioned: Committee members can join via teleconference if 
an exception is granted by the State Chair per their discretion. 

(6) Kate Y.- 2nd. 
(7) Tabled to the Spring meeting 

(a) (Darby to look in by-laws to find the proper placement of this rule) 
i) Next Meeting Date – Sunday May 7th, 2023 

i) Marty S.- motion to accept 
ii) Darren M.- 2nd 

iii) Passed Unanimously 
10) Adjournment 

a) Tom D.- motion to adjourn 12:55 PM 
  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Cairman’s Report 12 

  

 

Chairman’s Report 

IL YMCA Swimming Committee Meeting, May 7th 2023 

The 2023 IL YMCA State Meet was a great success this past March. Big Thanks to Dan Wheeler for serving 

as Meet Referee and providing a well staffed meet with prepared Officials. I know Dan worked hard on 

trying to implement some new, fun elements into the agenda for the Officials at the meet as we will need 

to continue to develop participation at the State Meets in the future.  

Thanks to Dave Brtva for serving as the Meet Director and Darby for serving as the Facility Coordinator 

and de-facto Volunteer Coordinator this Spring. There were many evolving things and last minute changes 

that needed to be made with the venue and good solutions were made to make sure the meet went 

smoothly. Also thanks to Rick Warren from Knox County for being our Announcer. It is a huge role that he 

has taken on to make a good experience for everyone at the meet.  

This year saw a huge improvement from Coaches in both Team and Coaches registrations prior to the 

meet. Thanks to Darby for operating the check-in for coaches and all the coaches for being on-top of their 

registrations this season. We will continue to remind and update coaches throughout the year to make 

sure we are making this a less stressful experience leading up to the meet.  

This season we had 6 Para-swimmers who participated in the YMCA State meet which is the most we have 

ever had. It is great that we have this opportunity for the athletes and I hope their experiences and 

achievements allow for continued participation and future growth in this sport.  

It was my intent to host a Coach's meeting virtually in the month of April however that did not happen. I 

do plan to make that offer in the near future and believe it would be beneficial to coaches to have an 

avenue to share and learn from one another. We may all work for a YMCA but our experiences will be 

varied. With many new coaches and constantly evolving programs it is important to try to address needs 

across the state whether it be in the areas of recruiting to your program, training/education, dryland, or 

even how to approach your YMCA with the needs of your program.  

I wish everyone luck in their Long Course season and look forward to seeing you on the pool deck at Lake 

Central in July.  

 

 

 

Alex Totura 

 

IL YMCA Swimming Chairman



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 13 

   

ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

Secretary’s Report 
Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2023 
 

 

We had 31 teams submit roster this short course season. We had 2064 swimmers in the state. This 

number is down from last year, 2319, for a difference of 255 swimmers. We had several teams that were 

smaller than last year and we had three teams that submitted no numbers (BR Ryall,Bloomington Normal, 

and North Suburban YMCA) .  

 

We are still struggling with getting the required information in or on time from districts.  I am going to 

look into a system to help make sure we are getting these turned in and on time.   

 

Per the Committees request I gathered and put together a list of dates of Championship Meets and Easter 

to help us in planning the dates for our Championship Meets.  Many of the meet dates are listed as 

tentative because the dates for them have not been listed yet.  I did my best to pick the dates for the 

meets based on the current practice of the meet. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

IHSA Boys State Feb. 24-25 Feb. 23-24 Feb. 28-Mar. 1 Feb. 27-28 Feb. 26-27 Feb. 25-26 Tent

ISI Sr. March 2 - 5 Feb 29 - March 3 March 6 -9 Tent March 5 -8 Tent March 4 - 7 Tent March 2 - 5 Tent

ISI Age Group March 9 -12 March 7-10 March 13 - 16 Tent March 12 -13 Tent March 11 - 14 Tent March 9 -12 Tent

IL YMCA State March 10 - 12 March 8 - 10 March 7 - 9 March 6 - 8 March 12 - 14 March 10 - 12

Y Nat SC April 3 - 7 March 25 - 29 Tent March 31 - April 4 Tent March 30 - April 3 Tent March 22- 26 Tent March 27 - 30 Tent

Easter April 9 March 31 April 20 April 5 March 28 April 16

ISI Age Group LC July 20-23 July 18 -21 July 24 - 27 Tent July 23 - 26 Tent July 22 -25 Tent July 18 -21 Tent

IL YMCA State LC July 21 -23 July 19 - 21 July 18 - 20 July 17 - 19 July 23 - 25 July 21 -23

Y Nat LC July 25 - 29 July 29 - Aug 2 Tent July 28 - Aug 1 Tent July 27 - 31 Tent July 26 - 30 Tent July 24 - 28 Tent

ISI Sr LC July 27-30 July 25 -28 July 29 -Aug 1 Tent July 28 - 31 Tent July 27-30 Tent July 25 - 28 Tent



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 14 

   

 
 

Chicago Suburban District Illini Distrit

McGaw YMCA MYST 141 Champaign County HEAT 242

Buehler YMCA PALA 40 Springfield SPY 164

Sage YMCA SAGE 65 Clinton CLY 54

Foglia FA 25 Mattoon SAMY 27

Hastings Lake YMCA HLYS 49 Decatur DECY 67

Lakeview YMCA WAHOO 21 McDonough MCDN 25

BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern Dupage CountyBRRY 0 Danville DANY 27

Irving Park YMCA IRVP 68 Jacksonville JAXY 31

The West Cook YMCA TOPS 70 Christian County CCY 0

Pav YMCA PAV 29 Toledo 36

Greater Joliet Area YMCA JETS 158 Bloomington YMCA BNY 0

North Suburban YMCA 0 Warren County WCY 23

Canton CANY 40

TOTAL 666 Peoria DOCS 34

Knox County KNCY 51

821

Northwest District

The YMCA of Kewanee KEWE 8

Illinois Valley YMCA ILVY 60

Fox Valley Family YMCA FVFY 115

Ottawa YMCA OTTY 70

Kankakee Area YMCA KKEE 50

The YMCA of Rock River Valley RAYS 148

Kishwaukee Family YMCA DCST 97

Dixon DIXN 29

TOTAL 577



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 15 

   

 
 

 

TEAM CODE 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2022 2023

Belvidere YMCA Barracudas BVDY 77 88 76 59 38 47 41 0 0

Bloomington YMCA BNY 84 55 57 69 68 69 64 66 0

BR Ryall YMCA of 

Northwestern Dupage County BR Ryall BRRY 128 162 160 134 147 146 131 125 0

Buehler YMCA Blue Malrins PALA 152 148 159 142 132 126 121 83 40

Canton CANY 37 44 38 36 32 40 40 41 40

Champaign County Heat HEAT 212 210 236 255 270 258 254 280 242

Christian County CCY 21 21 20 33 32 26 28 8 0

Clinton Ottors CLY 51 56 66 59 46 54 53 57 54

Danville DANY 65 32 37 30 29 32 31 31 27

Decatur Gators DECY 24 26 48 65 94 81 63 71 67

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA Dolphins DIXN 42 54 35 32 39 36 36 0 29

Foglia YMCA Aquaducks FAST 116 113 119 119 109 84 75 0 25

Fox Valley Family YMCA Aqua Force FVFY 140 134 109 139 84 109 120 127 115

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest IllinoisBluefins BLFN 37 33 32 25 22 26 16 0 0

Greater Joliet Area YMCA Jets JETS 151 133 162 159 189 179 159 138 158

Hastings Lake YMCA Stingrays HLYS 62 68 76 68 81 59 63 51 49

Hige Ridge YMCA Dolphins HIGH 46 58 53 63 64 61 68 0 0

Illinois Valley YMCA Dolphins ILVY 130 140 116 103 91 93 83 69 60

Irving Park YMCA Penguins IRVP 38 42 34 39 40 61 66 56 68

Jacksonville Sharks JAXY 35 41 27 45 30 40 43 31 31

Kankakee Area YMCA Stingrays KKEE 60 44 33 35 45 21 22 32 50

Kenosha YMCA Seahorses KENO 40 38 33 47 38 37 47 0 0

Kishwaukee Family YMCA

DeKalb County Swim 

Team DCST 220 185 200 172 144 129 148 109 97

Knox County KNCY 104 103 76 76 68 75 71 50 51

LaGrange YMCA GLAY 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lakeview YMCA Wahoo WAHOO 34 36 66 87 75 58 71 18 21

Lattof YMCA Neptunes LATT 134 117 113 141 140 139 116 0 0

Leaning Tower YMCA Sharks LEAN 223 239 249 215 0 0 0 0 0

Mattoon SAMY 65 50 60 114 48 36 18 38 27

McDonough MCDN 48 46 41 35 45 35 43 29 25

McGaw YMCA Myst MYST 254 231 227 249 234 217 189 157 141

Naperville Area YMCA Porpoises NAPY 284 317 261 288 192 158 120 0 0

North Suburban YMCA Flying Turtles NSFT 12 44 42 44 44 17 35 0 0

Ottawa YMCA Dolphins OTTY 63 69 65 69 75 61 59 64 70

Pav YMCA Posidens PAV 76 35 13 20 30 38 35 25 29

Peoria DOCS 89 55 92 58 17 12 20 38 34

Quincy QFY 32 56 44 28 36 37 37 0 0

Sage YMCA Piranhas SAGE 201 161 229 241 229 211 193 81 65

Springfield Cyclones SPY 178 154 183 178 195 171 176 172 164

Streator YMCA Stingrays STRY 34 23 32 24 32 39 30 0 0

Taylor Family YMCA Pelicans ELY 78 70 46 48 48 36 0 0 0

The West Cook YMCA TOPS YMCA Swim TeamTOPS 202 208 193 220 140 180 154 90 70

The YMCA of Kewanee Kingfish KEWE 33 35 34 29 17 14 12 6 8

The YMCA of Rock River Valley Stingrays RAYS 131 106 102 133 134 106 125 122 148

Toledo HASTY 35 29 36

Warren County WCY 30 33 36 40 34 32 34 25 23

STATE TOTALS 4276 4113 4130 4265 3697 3486 3345 2319 2064



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasure’s Report 16 

   

Treasurer’s Report - Prepared by Kelly Loftus 

 

Below is a snapshot of the current IL YMCA Swimming Account. The Short Course Meet ran a larger profit 

than budgeted by about $10,000 which keeps the state in a healthy position entering the Long Course 

season and Long Course meet.  

 

Concerns in regards to the Indiana Swimming Splash Fee (increased to $5 per athlete) do not need to be 

compensated for during the Long Course season with the surplus that was achieved by the meet, however 

it should be explored for the 2024 Budget.  

 

This snapshot does not reflect the final standing of the account. Payments and expenses are still being 

processed. Some payments and commissions are still being processed. Some expenses (reimbursements) 

are not reflected in this snapshot. 

 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Account - Spring 

2023 

Journal Credit Debit Balance 

End of 2022 Balance   $34,447.97 

Pool Rental  $12,250.00  

Hospitality Expenses  $4,824.29  

Awards  $1,042.57  

Bag Tags  $1,192.42  

IN Swimming Sanction Fee  $3,920.00  

IN Swimming Meet Fees  $1,883.92  

Worker Payments  $2,650.00  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasure’s Report 17 

   

Hotel Expenses  $1,388.51  

Meet Fees Collected $37,050.00   

T-Shirt Revenue $12,029.45   

Hotel Revenue    

Equipment Vendor $1,132.00   

    

Account Subtotals $50,211.45 $29,151.71  

Account Net Change   $21,059.74 

Account Ending Balance   $55,507.71 

    

    

   Budget Sheet - $53,999.11 

    

  Report 5.1.23  

  Kelly Loftus  

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Official’s Report 18 

   

January 2023 Illinois Officials report 

Total teams in the State=35 

Total number of YMCA Certified Officials=181 minus expired =114 

 Level I=29 

 Level II=64 

 AO=32 

 (note: numbers above equal greater than 114 due to dual certifications within Y) 

Total number of Expired YMCA Officials (all expired in 2022)=71 

 Level I=39 

 Level II=19 

 AO=13 

Total number of expiring YMCA Officials in 2023=43 

 Level I=6 

 Level II=24 

 AO=13 

Total number of YMCA Officials with USAS certification=51 (Y Trainers excluded) 

Total of all Level I Officials=62-37 expired=25 

Total of all Level II Officials=73-16 expired=57 

Total of all AO’s=29-9 expired =20 

Total number of Dual certified Y level II and USAS DR=10 

Total number of Dual certified Y Level II and USA SR=3 

Total number of Dual Certified Y Level II and USA ST=6 

Total number of Dual certified Y Level II and USA AO=3 

Total number of Dual certified Y Level I and USA=0 

Total number of USAS DR=18 

Total number of USAS AO’s=14 

Total number of USAS SR=12 

Total number of USAS ST=36 

Total District Breakdown with  breakdown  

Chicago Total Teams 11 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Official’s Report 19 

   

Total Officials 45 

 Pre-2022 Level 1=17 (1.54 per team 

o Post 2022 number after expriration =2 (.18 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=0 

 Pre-2022 Level II=18 (1.63 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expiration=13 (1.18 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=3 

 Pre-2022AO=10 (.90 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expiration=3 (.27 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=0 

 

Northwest total teams 8 

Total Officials 62 

 Pre-2022 Level I=22 (2.75 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expriration =9 (.88 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=1 

 Pre-2022 Level II=23 (2.87 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expriration =17(2.12 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=8 

 Pre-2022 AO=17 (2.12 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expriration =9(1.12 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=2 

Illini total teams 16 

Total Officials 93 

 Pre-2022 Level I=31 (1.93 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expriration =17 (1.06 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=4 

 Pre-2022 Level II= 41 (2.56 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expriration =29 (1.81 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=13 

 Pre-2022 AO=21 (1.31 per team) 

o Post 2022 number after expriration =18(1.12 per team) 

 Expiring in 2023=10 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster’s Report 20 

ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

Webmaster’s Report 
Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2023 
 

ILSWYMS- Database is up to date. Top 20 Times report will be posted for the Short Course 

Season by the end of the week. An email will be sent out to coaches notifying them of this and asking 
them to contact me with any issues they might notice and an opportunity to submit any meets they 
may not have. I will give them till the end of May to do so. 
 
Receiving meets and meet certification forms was a major issue once again this year.  A very large 
number of meets could have been fined per our rules for being late.  We even had two meets that 
were swam in early fall that were not submitted until February despite at least two emails asking for 
meets to be submitted and were recommended to be fined.   
 

Accounts– Have continued working on cleaning up the accounts list and verifying 

correct emails. Currently 172 of the 317 accounts have email addresses that have not been 
connected and verified.  I am still of the opinion that it would be greatly beneficial to have all Asst. 
Coaches in the system as well. This would help to ensure information is delivered to teams even 
when there is a coaching change. This past season we once again had several coaching changes 
and I even didn’t receive a roster from one of the districts. 
 

Officials- We had 251 Officials either YMCA or USAS currently in the system.  Of these 146 are 
YMCA Officials.  Officials whose YMCA certification has expired this past season have had their 
accounts suspended except those who have multiple certifications or those that are also coaches. 
 

All trainings from this past season are updated. I do need to work with the Officials 

Chair and the trainers to find a more efficient way of getting information on completed 

trainings. For the most part the Trainers are very good about getting me the 

information, but on occasion it may be several months before I get the information 
needed to add/update accounts.  With the loss of Tom Warrick on the national level I have lost my 
verification system of his national list so getting this information from the trainers is even more 
important. 
 

I do need to get a current USA Officials roster to update these officials are associated with our YMCA 
teams. They are listed in a separate group so any correspondence that needs to happen with YMCA 
officials only is easy and possible. 
 

There are still officials who have opted out from receiving email. I again ask that the 

trainers and coaches explain to everyone the importance of staying on the email list. 
This is the primary source of communication for official needs, trainings any and all rule 

changes/clarifications that are sent out to all officials. 
 
One last thing I would like to bring up about the officials is according to our records we will have 46 of 
our officials expire by the end of 2023.  This is close to a third of our YMCA officials. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster’s Report 21 

 

Invitational Meets- I will be starting up once again posting the Short Course Season invitationals on 
June 1st.  This past season we had several teams contact me looking for meets to possibly attend.  If 
this needs to be sooner so teams can get their schedules together, I am open to changing it. 
 

Master Meet Schedule– This was a tremendous help in making sure meet 
certifications and meets are submitted in the past.  Since COVID I have not pushed it to hard.  We did 
have a couple of Districts provide this and it was beneficial but this needs to be brought back in whole 
starting next season and continued for both short and long course per our rules. 
 

Website- I am requesting that anybody that has pictures from our State Meets to 

please send some to me. I would really like to add some more current pictures to the 

home page. This includes a picture of the Held Scholarship recipients if anyone got a 

picture of the two together or separately. If anybody has any suggestions on how to improve our site 

please let me know. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 

Webmaster 

Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org 

mailto:Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Records Sub Committee Report 22 

Records Sub Committee Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 7, 2023 

 

The State Records as of both 2022 seasons are attached.  Records will be updated at the 

end of the 2023 Long Course Season.  I will be working on putting together a records 

file for teams to import into their meets fi they choose.. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Dave Brtva 

Chairman Records Committee 
Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Records Sub Committee Report 23 

 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Olivia Musick SPY 14.30 3/18/2017 25 Free Jacob Scheffler SPY 13.83 9/22/2019
Olivia Musick SPY 31.20 3/18/2017 50 Free Jonathan Wang NAPY 30.30 3/21/2015
Kelly Tran LEAN 1:13.77 9/30/2016 100 Free Jonathan Wang NAPY 1:08.84 1/24/2015
Abigail Uhl SAGE 2:38.64 12/4/2015 200 Free Jonathan Wang NAPY 2:32.95 1/24/2015
Olivia Musick SPY 16.61 3/18/2017 25 Back Gage Helfrich DIXN 16.04 3/4/2017
Kira Perry YDSC 37.18 2/29/2020 50 Back Jonathan Wang NAPY 35.09 2/14/2015
Michelle Feng FA 18.20 3/22/2014 25 Breast Jonathan Wang NAPY 18.03 1/10/2015
Michelle Feng FA 42.24 1/4/2014 50 Breast Leonardo Ramos FVFY 42.00 4/13/2022
Tessa Ritter BNY 15.00 3/4/2017 25 Fly Gage Helfrich DIXN 14.76 3/18/2017
Izabella Aviles BNY 35.50 12/1/2018 50 Fly Jacob Scheffler SPY 33.13 1/4/2019
Abigail Uhl SAGE 1:19.40 10/10/2015 100 IM Gage Helfrich DIXN 1:14.81 3/4/2017
Bridget McGann ILVY 2:57.67 1/24/2015 200 IM Jonathan Wang NAPY 2:49.75 2/14/2015
West, Bird, Londrigan, Musick SPY 1:04.73 3/4/2017 100 Free Relay Thien-Knotts, Anderson, Anderson, Scheffler SPY 1:02.95 10/25/2019
Szymanski, Gonzalez, Pa;merio, Hickey LEAN 1:11.28 3/1/2015 100 Medley Relay Praczkowski, Venslauskas, Rupniewski, SanderSAGE 1:14.25 12/12/2015

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 25.95 3/2/2014 50 Free Evan Stegall MCDN 26.84 3/22/2014
Katherine Morris BRRY 58.20 3/22/2014 100 Free  Jake Regenwetter HEAT 58.12 3/12/2015
Katherine Morris BRRY 2:09.42 3/22/2014 200 Free Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:04.40 3/12/2015
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 5:46.93 3/9/2017 500 Free Velizar Filipov LATT 5:43.77 3/7/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 30.39 3/9/2017 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 29.78 11/7/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:04.36 3/9/2017 100 Back Velizar Filipov LATT 1:02.55 3/7/2019
Yeira Vazquez BRRY 35.65 1/27/2017 50 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 33.58 3/12/2015
Annika Gandhi BNY 1:17.94 3/15/2018 100 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:13.05 3/12/2015
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 29.59 3/9/2017 50 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 28.75 11/7/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:05.85 3/9/2017 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 1:02.82 11/7/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:06.87 3/9/2017 100 IM Gage Helfrich DCST 1:05.71 3/7/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 2:21.41 3/9/2017 200 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 2:21.16 11/7/2014
Palmerio, Gonzalez, Tran, Szymanski LEAN 1:54.85 3/9/2017 200 Free Relay Regenwetter, Bergman, Ning, Lin HEAT 1:58.92 11/7/2014
Szymanski, Gonzalez, Tran, Palmerio LEAN 2:07.31 3/9/2017 200 Medley Relay Lin, Regenwetter, Ning, Bergman HEAT 2:11.14 11/7/2014

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 23.87 3/19/2016 50 Free Andrew Lin HEAT 23.80 11/4/2016
Katherine Morris BRRY 51.48 3/10/2016 100 Free Andrew Lin HEAT 51.64 11/4/2016
Katherine Morris BRRY 1:54.81 3/10/2016 200 Free  Andrew Lin HEAT 1:53.43 11/4/2016
Eliot Kennedy BNY 5:04.64 11/6/2015 500 Free Adam Milling SPY 5:05.45 3/12/2015
Athena Ye DCST 26.48 3/22/2014 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 25.89 3/10/2016
Athena Ye DCST 56.50 4/1/2014 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 56.08 3/10/2016
Athena Ye DCST 2:07.60 4/1/2014 200 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 2:04.05 11/4/2016
Annika Wagner LEAN 31.39 1/16/2015 50 Breast Adam Milling SPY 28.86 3/12/2015
Yeira Vazquez BRRY 1:07.29 1/18/2019 100 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 1:02.76 3/12/2015
Annika Wagner LEAN 2:29.74 12/13/2014 200 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 2:15.25 2/27/2015
Katherine Morris BRRY 25.37 3/10/2016 50 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 25.33 3/10/2016
Katherine Morris BRRY 57.49 3/10/2016 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 55.18 3/10/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:15.85 2/27/2015 200 Fly Quinton Cynor DCST 2:11.38 3/1/2015
Annika Wagner LEAN 1:01.96 2/13/2015 100 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 57.25 3/10/2016
Katherine Morris BRRY 2:11.50 3/19/2016 200 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 2:04.32 3/10/2016
Annika Wagner LEAN 4:46.44 1/24/2015 400 IM Thomas Reedy BNY 4:32.06 2/27/2015
Rosenthal, Gasperko, Hall, Morris BRRY 1:44.02 3/19/2016 200 Free Relay Pedraza, Raidt, Tirone, Totatori TOPS 1:43.07 3/22/2014
Ye, Wilkins, Pardridge, Williams DCST 1:56.86 3/8/2014 200 Medley Relay Fergus, Tuetten, Dean, Ruetten DCST 1:55.36 12/14/2013

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 22.96 3/15/2018 50 Free Alexander Shilts HEAT 22.00 3/10/2016
Katherine Morris BRRY 49.83 4/3/2018 100 Free Alexander Shilts HEAT 48.12 3/10/2016
Grace Ariola BNY 1:48.13 3/12/2015 200 Free Matthew Knox SPY 1:45.05 3/12/2015
Angela Coe HEAT 4:49.67 4/1/2019 500 Free Isaac Carr HEAT 4:41.51 3/31/2022
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 10:01.86 3/30/2015 1000 Free Nicholas Andres BRRY 9:45.46 3/9/2017
Eliot Kennedy BNY 16:24.84 3/9/2017 1650 Free Nicholas Andres BRRY 16:16.00 3/9/2017
Athena Ye DCST 26.64 4/4/2016 50 Back David Paskvan JETS 24.88 4/4/2016
Grace Ariola BNY 54.53 3/12/2015 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 51.12 4/3/2018
Grace Ariola BNY 1:57.11 12/12/2013 200 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 1:53.95 4/3/2018
Olivia Borawski LEAN 30.86 3/21/2015 50 Breast Adam Milling SPY 27.88 12/18/2015
Angela Coe HEAT 1:03.07 4/1/2019 100 Breast Caleb Babb JAXY 58.16 3/10/2016
Ema Rajic HEAT 2:21.38 1/30/2015 200 Breast Caleb Babb JAXY 2:08.02 3/10/2016
Athena Ye DCST 25.19 2/28/2016 50 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 24.25 4/3/2018
Julia Heimstead BNY 54.59 3/9/2017 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 51.32 4/3/2018
Angela Coe HEAT 3/7/2019
Angela Coe HEAT 2:03.24 3/7/2019 200 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 1:53.93 4/3/2018
Athena Ye DCST 58.18 2/28/2016 100 IM Caleb Babb JAXY 59.87 11/1/2014
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:01.69 11/6/2015 200 IM Caleb Babb JAXY 1:55.65 3/10/2016
Angela Coe HEAT 4:20.46 3/7/2019 400 IM Yezan Alsader BNY 4:08.64 3/12/2015
Gasperko, Andres, White, Morris BRRY 1:38.43 3/9/2018 200 Free Relay Ruetten, Cynor, Ruetten, Dean DCST 1:31.93 3/19/2016
Maureer, Coe, Oelze, Ma HEAT 1:48.91 3/15/2019 200 Medley Relay Cynor, Jackson, Castro, Orndahl SAGE 1:43.19 3/18/2017

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Grace Ariola BNY 22.20 12/7/2016 50 Free Ryan Held SPY 19.52 4/1/2014
Angela Coe HEAT 49.47 3/31/2022 100 Free Ryan Held SPY 43.31 4/1/2014
Melissa Pish BNY 1:46.06 12/7/2016 200 Free Ryan Held SPY 1:36.85 4/1/2014
Melissa Pish BNY 4:44.07 12/7/2016 500 Free Matthew Knox SPY 4:26.45 4/1/2019
Caitlynn Moon DCST 9:54.98 4/1/2014 1000 Free Nicholas Andres BRRY 9:17.17 4/1/2019
Caitlynn Moon DCST 16:26.56 4/1/2014 1650 Free Nicholas Andres BRRY 15:43.32 4/1/2019
Reed Broaders HEAT 25.55 4/1/2019 50 Back Maximilian St George BRRY 22.75 3/30/2015
Grace Ariola BNY 53.04 12/7/2016 100 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 47.08 4/4/2016
Grace Ariola BNY 1:55.25 12/7/2016 200 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 1:43.73 4/4/2016
Ema Rajic HEAT 27.89 3/14/2017 50 Breast Ryan Held SPY 25.84 4/1/2014
Ema Rajic HEAT 1:00.65 2/2/2018 100 Breast Ryan Held SPY 55.40 4/1/2014
Noelle Peplowski BNY 2:13.50 12/6/2017 200 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:00.63 3/29/2022
Julia Heimstead BNY 25.38 12/6/2017 50 Fly Daniel W Hein DCST 21.93 4/4/2016
Angela Coe HEAT 53.66 3/29/2022 100 Fly Daniel W Hein DCST 47.53 4/4/2016
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:00.86 12/6/2017 200 Fly Daniel W Hein DCST 1:46.33 3/30/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 58.80 9/24/2017 100 IM Gage Hamill SPY 50.61 5/12/2017
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 1:58.95 12/6/2017 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:49.45 3/31/2022
Megan Van Berkom SPY 4:10.50 12/11/2019 400 IM James Doromal BRRY 3:53.72 4/1/2019
Coe, McAndrew, O'Donnell, Ma HEAT 1:34.23 3/28/2022 200 Free Relay Held, Patton, Hohm, Wilkey SPY 1:21.71 4/1/2014
Haschemeyer, Wheeler, Radloff, Rivera SPY 3:11.11 11/10/2017 400 Free Relay Regenwetter, Williams, Lin, Miller HEAT 3:04.40 4/1/2022
Broaders, Coe, Coe, Ma HEAT 1:42.06 4/1/2019 200 Medley Relay Lin, Regenwetter, Glynn, Miller HEAT 1:33.88 3/30/2022
Broaders, Coe, Coe, Ma HEAT 3:47.67 4/1/2019 400 Medley Relay Lin, Regenwetter, Miller, Glynn HEAT 3:23.48 3/29/2022

Illinois YMCA Swimming Records

GIRLS

GIRLS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

GIRLS

GIRLS

GIRLS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Records Sub Committee Report 24 

 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Sophia Szymanski LEAN 36.08 6/5/2015 50 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 34.58 7/20/2019
Olivia Musick SPY 1:20.53 7/22/2017 100 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 1:20.37 5/18/2019
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 2:54.17 7/22/2017 200 Free Chase Juiris LATT 2:54.21 7/20/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 41.50 6/20/2015 50 Back Maks Kovalkov BRRY 41.15 7/21/2019
Nina Gatchell MYST 48.89 7/20/2018 50 Breast Maks Kovalkov BRRY 49.07 7/20/2019
Alexa Barajas JETS 39.90 7/27/2017 50 Fly Tyler Frazier QFY 40.12 7/23/2015
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 3:16.92 7/22/2017 200 IM Chase Juiris LATT 3:16.99 7/21/2019

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 30.28 5/30/2014 50 Free Andrew Lin HEAT 30.82 6/20/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:08.13 6/16/2017 100 Free  Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 1:06.69 7/25/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 2:30.26 6/9/2017 200 Free Joshua Fujimoto BNY 2:23.44 7/23/2015
Canence Fort BNY 5:02.22 7/23/2015 400 Free Joshua Fujimoto BNY 4:55.11 7/23/2015
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 34.94 5/26/2017 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 33.42 7/24/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:16.55 5/26/2017 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 1:12.27 7/24/2014
Kylie Sullens SPY 41.68 7/19/2019 50 Breast Gage Helfrich DCST 38.22 7/20/2019
Kylie Sullens SPY 1:30.92 7/25/2019 100 Breast Gage Helfrich DCST 1:24.54 7/25/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 33.22 6/9/2017 50 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 32.59 7/24/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:16.06 6/16/2017 100 Fly Gage Helfrich DCST 1:12.25 7/25/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 2:45.73 6/9/2017 200 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 2:41.31 7/24/2014
Piriyakulvej, Palmerio, Tran, Szymanski LEAN 2:19.13 7/28/2016 200 Free Relay Venslauskas, O. Rupniewski, Nietzel, S. RupniewskiSAGE 2:19.50 7/27/2017
B Gonzalez, P Piriyakulvej, S Szymanski, I Palmerio LEAN 2:35.22 7/23/2016 200 Medley Relay Rupniewski, Venslauskas, Rupniewski, Nietzel SAGE 2:37.08 7/22/2017

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 27.49 7/23/2015 50 Free Caleb Babb JAXY 27.78 6/20/2014
Katherine Morris BRRY 59.79 7/23/2015 100 Free Ben Castro SAGE 1:00.32 7/8/2016
Katherine Morris BRRY 2:12.38 7/23/2015 200 Free  Quinton T Cynor DCST 2:09.00 7/23/2015
Eliot Kennedy BNY 4:34.63 7/23/2015 400 Free Quinton T Cynor DCST 4:30.08 7/23/2015
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 32.70 7/23/2015 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 29.37 7/28/2016
Izabella Aviles BNY 1:11.10 7/21/2022 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 1:03.78 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:30.68 7/23/2015 200 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 2:20.47 7/28/2016
Yeira Vazquez BRRY 36.26 1/12/2019 50 Breast Caleb Babb JAXY 34.29 6/20/2014
Yeira Vazquez BRRY 1:18.55 1/12/2019 100 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 1:16.55 7/24/2014
Kathryn Clausen BNY 2:51.38 7/24/2014 200 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 2:40.05 7/24/2014
Katherine Morris BRRY 29.46 5/27/2016 50 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 28.20 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 1:06.36 7/23/2015 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 1:01.93 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:24.34 7/23/2015 200 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 2:23.98 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:31.14 7/23/2015 200 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 2:22.19 7/28/2016
Annika G Wagner LEAN 5:26.38 7/28/2014 400 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 5:18.36 7/28/2016
A Sewell. A Fernandez, E Noftz, A Uhl SAGE 2:01.38 7/21/2019 200 Free Relay T Oatman, L Fahnestock, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 1:57.16 7/21/2019
A Stauder, M Cheng, S Juiris, A Rimas LATT 2:15.73 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay L Fahnestock, H Rauther, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 2:21.57 7/20/2019

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Sally Ma HEAT 26.52 7/25/2019 50 Free Andrew Lin HEAT 24.95 7/26/2018
Melissa Pish BNY 57.01 7/24/2014 100 Free Quinton T Cynor SAGE 55.85 7/22/2017
Grace Ariola BNY 2:06.18 7/24/2014 200 Free Isaac Carr HEAT 1:58.54 7/23/2022
Angela Coe HEAT 4:20.71 7/1/2519 400 Free Yezan Alsader BNY 4:10.23 7/23/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 9:01.09 8/3/2015 800 Free Isaac Carr HEAT 8:40.39 7/21/2022
Mckenzee Gordon BNY 17:17.77 7/24/2014 1500 Free Isaac Carr HEAT 16:39.69 7/24/2022
Athena Ye DCST 30.23 8/3/2015 50 Back Ben H Huynh LEAN 29.81 8/3/2015
Athena Ye DCST 1:04.27 8/3/2015 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 59.73 7/26/2018
Angela Coe HEAT 2:17.15 7/25/2019 200 Back Yezan Alsader BNY 2:09.49 7/23/2015
Olivia Borawski LEAN 35.35 8/3/2015 50 Breast Dalton Glynn HEAT 33.23 1/12/2018
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:16.17 8/3/2015 100 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:08.77 7/20/2019
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:42.87 8/3/2015 200 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 2:31.19 7/23/2015
Athena Ye DCST 28.70 8/3/2015 50 Fly Danny Sanahurskyj SAGE 27.61 7/30/2019
Julia Heimstead BNY 1:01.66 7/27/2017 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 57.93 7/26/2018
Angela Coe HEAT 2:17.62 7/25/2019 200 Fly Yezan Alsader BNY 2:09.26 7/23/2015
Angela Coe HEAT 2:18.54 7/25/2019 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:11.98 7/21/2019
Annika G Wagner LEAN 4:58.84 7/23/2015 400 IM Isaac Carr HEAT 4:41.36 7/23/2022
M Resch, M Strong, M Uhl, A Watson SAGE 1:57.21 7/21/2019 200 Free Relay Castro, Herrera, Cebula, Cynor SAGE 1:47.27 7/23/2017
M Uhl, O Dannhaus, A Watson, M Resch SAGE 2:09.25 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay Cynor, Cebula, Castro, Herrera SAGE 1:59.70 7/22/2017

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 26.10 7/30/2019 50 Free Alexander Schlueter SAGE 24.16 7/30/2019
Katherine Morris BRRY 56.96 7/30/2019 100 Free Stuart Hohm SPY 52.24 8/3/2017
Katherine Morris BRRY 2:02.18 7/30/2019 200 Free Stuart Hohm SPY 1:53.87 8/3/2017
Caitlynn Moon DCST 4:16.78 7/28/2014 400 Free Nick Andres BRRY 4:06.01 7/30/2019
Caitlynn Moon DCST 8:48.06 7/28/2014 800 Free Nick Andres BRRY 8:26.89 7/30/2019
Caitlynn Moon DCST 16:40.05 7/28/2014 1500 Free Nick Andres BRRY15:58.71 7/20/2018
Athena Ye DCST 29.70 7/27/2016 50 Back Daniel Hein DCST 26.40 8/3/2015
Angela Coe HEAT 1:04.22 3/18/2021 100 Back Daniel Hein DCST 56.76 8/3/2015
Anna Peplowski BNY 2:17.74 7/11/2019 200 Back Daniel Hein DCST 2:05.17 8/3/2015
Sarah Helm SPY 33.39 8/3/2015 50 Breast Thomas LeSeure JETS 30.20 7/27/2016
Angela Coe HEAT 1:13.56 3/18/2021 100 Breast James Doromal BRRY 1:06.53 7/30/2019
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:38.76 6/22/2018 200 Breast James Doromal BRRY 2:22.33 11/6/2019
Athena Ye DCST 27.88 7/27/2016 50 Fly Alexander Shilts HEAT 25.19 7/31/2017
Julia Heimstead BNY 1:01.27 7/11/2019 100 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 55.76 8/3/2015
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:16.94 7/11/2019 200 Fly Nick Andres BRRY 2:05.29 11/6/2019
Angela Coe HEAT 2:19.47 3/18/2021 200 IM James Doromal BRRY 2:08.80 6/21/2019
Megan Van Berkom SPY 4:50.27 6/21/2019 400 IM James Doromal BRRY 4:31.56 7/30/2019
Preski, Blair, McCormick, Fierstos SPY 1:50.46 7/23/2016 200 Free Relay J Gramer, Q Cynor, J VanderSchee, T Braun DCST 1:37.65 7/25/2021
Pish, Ariola, Gordon, Arens BNY 3:59.75 7/24/2014 400 Free Relay j Gramer, T Braun, D Sanahurskyj, Q Cynor DCST 3:38.26 7/24/2021
Olson, Keck, Hein, Ye DCST 2:03.99 8/3/2015 200 Medley Relay Hein, Bjork, Powers, Carlson DCST 1:48.33 8/3/2015
Blair, Radloff, K.Wheeler, M. Wheeler SPY 4:29.60 8/3/2017 400 Medley Relay Hein, Bjork, Powers, Carlson DCST 3:57.32 8/3/2015

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Long Course Records

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Chicago Suburban District Report 25 

ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 
Chicago Suburban District Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 7, 2023 

 
 

1. Chicago District met on Wednesday, April 26th 
 

2. District meet went well.  Looking at qualifying times for next year as we had several events 

with very few swimmers qualified for the District classification for the event. 

 

3. Overall a lot of positive things were said about the running of the State meet. 

There were complaints that by the time some of the coaches got to hospitality a lot of the food 

items were already gone. 

 

4. We will be voting on new By-laws and Rules for our new District at our next meeting. 

 

5. District Officers 

a. District Chair – Dave Brtva 

b. Officials Chair – Pingo Areas 

c. Secretary – Pam Soja 

d. State Representatives.  – Mark Sobieszczyk and Dave Hedden 

 

6. Next District meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August  23rd 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 

Chicago Suburban District Chair 

chicagochair@ilymcaswim.org



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District Report 26 

Illini District Spring Meeting Report 

 

The Illini District Committee met on Sunday April 30th at 11:00 AM at the Springfield 

YMCA and Virtually.  

 

We still have teams (BNY and CCY) without current coaches or programs. The majority 

of teams plan to participate in the Long Course State Meet.  

 

The 2023 Junior District Meet was held in Effingham by HHSC. The 2023 District 

Championships were held in Springfield on March 4th and 5th. 459 athletes participated 

in the meet this season.  

 

Discussion Items for State Meet 

● Awards Small/Large Team in Summer. But look at how we are determining 

Large/Small teams in the future due to the change in number of teams.  

● Yes to Long Course Mixed relays for 10Us. Most in favor for Short Course Relays 

● Pass on Adding 100 IMs due to timelines and placement for meet. Teams should 

start offering these events more to get more data at the state level for qualifying 

time purposes so we can look at what the potential timelines may be.  

● In favor of adding 50s of stroke for LCM? Why not score 21U/13-14 separately? 

 

New Business Considerations 

● Change how we determine Small/Large Team. Proposal for Small/Medium/Large 

Team designations. 

● Athletes can not swim in the same distance of the relay for their gender (11-12 

Boy can not swim 12U 200 Free relay and 14U 200 Free relay) 

● 10U athlete may participate in prelim relay only, but not individual and still be 

eligible for Timed Finals 10U individual events but not relays in the timed finals 

sessions. Cross session rule off for relays. 

● 10U Athletes should be able to participate in 6 individual events at the State Meet. 

● Look at how Para-Swimmers are scored at the State Meet 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District Report 27 

○  YMCA Nationals allows participation but results are part of the overall event 

and not scored/awarded separately.  

○  IHSA separates athletes into separate event but they do not score points for 

their team 

 

 

Report Prepared by Danielle Schnake



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Northwest District Chairs Report 

 

 28 

Illinois YMCA State Swimming 
Northwest District 

 
The Northwest District Committee of Illinois State YMCA Swimming held a meeting on 

March 26, 2023, at 9:30 AM at the Kishwaukee YMCA. Teams represented were DCST, 

Dixon, Fox Valley, ILVY, Kankakee, Ottawa, and Rockford.  No official reps were present.    

 

1. NW District By-law updates were approved.   

2. Review of the 2023 District Championship Meet and approved changes for 2024 

Meet. ILVY will host in 2024. 

3. Items for Discussion for IL State committee meeting in May 

 Comments on State Meet 

 From Ottawa @ awards – do not wait to award all relay awards 

together at the end.  Way too many swimmers in awards area.  Need 

to keep swimmers moving through awards.   

 If you volunteer for a job, you shouldn’t be assigned to time or 

marshal 

 Volunteer coordinator needs to be in central location so volunteers 

with questions can find them. 

 Need to work on defining the job of marshal, make them identifiable, 

have walkie to communicate if needed 

 All swimmers allowed chairs on deck or no swimmer chairs on deck.  

Have to be consistent with this rule.  

 Swimsuit rules for girls – more cheek coverage? 

 No room in hospitality for coaches to eat.  Is there someplace else off 

pool deck coaches could go to sit quietly and eat. 

 Alex’s email 

 Add mixed relays in addition to regular relays for long course only – 

not short course 

 12u 100 IM event added, but not on Friday night 

 Timed finals 21u 50’s of fly, back, breast to LC State Meet - yes



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 29 

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Championships 
Meet Director’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 2, 2021 

 

 
I would first like to thank my Championship Committee of John Williams, Alex Totura, and Darby 
Brtva. All of them spent a lot of time and several conference calls this past season to make this meet 
a great success. I would also like to thank John for his work coordinating the Officials. Thanks also 
needs to go out to Dan Wheeler for stepping up and taking on the role as Meet Referee and running a 
great meet as well as Scott Penland for taking on the role of Administrative Referee. A big thank you 
is owed to all the officials who came out and helped officiate the meet. Many of these officials, like at 
other meets did not have any swimmers even swimming in the meet. We are so very lucky to have 
such dedicated people involved in Illinois YMCA Swimming. Lastly, I would like to thank Springfield, 
Ottawa, Knox County and Fox Valley YMCAs for stepping up and helping with the operation of the 
meet. I as well as the members of the Championship Committee believe the meet was very well run 
even with the few bumps we ran into during the meet.  
 
Entries- Our number in individual events (2294 up from 2066 in 2022), total number of athletes (784 
up from 730 in 2022) and relays (344 up from 319 in 2022).  In comparison if we would have had the 
2020 meet we had 3048 individual events, 1092 athletes and 427 relays. 
 
Submission of required paperwork still seems to be an issue for a few teams. We have streamlined 
this as much as possible and I am not sure why this continues to be an issue. We need to find a 
solution to this problem as it should not fall on the entry chair and the meet director having to hunt 
down teams to get these forms.  
 

Format- the format continues to work, however there are a couple of items I would like to address 
regarding this.  First, I do believe if the committee so choses we could make room for the additional 
events proposed.  In order to do so we would have to address the second point I would like to bring 
up and that is the question regarding qualifying time.  In our post COVID-19 world we really do need 
to discuss whether returning to the pre-COVID entries or fast qualifying times is more important.  I 
know there is a belief Friday night was a bit on the long side, but the end time was at or very close to 
the target end time from when the format was changed.  It was not necessarily a problem with too 
many swimmers in the Friday night session but more the fact that the times for the swims were much 
longer than what we had planned for the session.  With that being said, I do believe that we do need 
to look at least at how many heats of the 1650’s and 500’s we really want.  Our system for calculating 
qualifying times works but it is currently set at trying to achieve 3 heats in each event.  I personally 
feel that this may be too much for the1650’s and the 500’s and we should probably aim for two heats 
of each.  The other option to gather some time on Friday night is to run two pools for the 1650’s and 
the 500’s   We could also do this on Sunday morning for the 500’s as well.   
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 30 

Now the question remains for the rest of the events.  One of the big things we must keep in mind is 
that in order to keep both meets financially viable we need to hit a certain number of entries.  The 
Preliminary sessions seemed to be healthy with what appears based on this year’s entries that some 
of the times might get a little faster or at least stay the same.  In contrast, the Mid-day session was a 
little on the light side in regard to the number of entries.  I see no reason that a Mixed Relay could not 
be added to these sessions without drastically affecting the timeline. 
 

Meet Staff- Meet Marshals continues to be an issue.  We did have several parents for some teams 
step up this year and help once we put the requirement on the districts however we still were short, 
and each district did not pull its weight.  I feel that this still might be our best option at this time, or we 
increase the pay for marshals and see if that will be enough of an incentive for a team.  The positions 
we have not had a problem filling.  I would like to investigate to see if I can find a group in the area 
that would be interested in making a little money to be the timers for both Finals sessions to take the 
burden off of our teams going forward.  
 

Meet Budget- Overall the budget looks good (see included). We are still waiting on 

numbers from the photographer and hotel. We were over budget in all revenue line items except one.  

On the expense side we were over budget in budget in five line items but only one really stands out.  

This is due to the fact that Indiana swimming increased their splash fee for out of state swimmers 

from $2 to $5.  This was $2420 over what we had budgeted for.  We were able to cover this due to 

the increased revenue, however this will need to be addressed going forward.   

Revenue other than entry fees was up especially meet merchandise and swim vendor.  We did not 

have a smoothie vendor this year due to a last-minute cancelation, but I will be looking at a new 

possible vendor for this.  Meet merchandise has been up the past few meets and I attribute this to our 

themes and great designs that have incorporated the theme.  We need to continue to encourage 

teams to use the hotel booking system with the Convention Bureau. We receive a cut for all rooms 

booked with them which in turn helps pay for the State Committee rooms. Another added benefit to 

this is the school also receives some money from this and helps keep us on their good side. 

The last thing that I would like to address regarding the budget is hospitality.  I know immediately post 

COVID we were trying to save money where we could on the budget and just to be able to hold the 

meets.  Now four meets post COVID I do not believe this needs to continue.  The main complaint I 

heard over and over about the meet was there was not enough food in hospitality.  I have always 

believed it is better to have to much than not enough.  I am not saying we need to spend over the 

budgeted amount just that we do not need to be trying to see how much under budget we can get on 

this line item. 

Awards- The recommendation made by Meet Referee Dan Wheeler to keep everyone behind the 

timers until we started announcing the awards for the boys worked well.  This made it much easier for 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 31 

the runners to get the awards sheet to the awards table for presentation.  We still do have an issue 

with swimmers leaving the area to either talk to their coach or to get their podium gear.  One idea I 

have for this is to have bins by each block for swimmers to put their gear in. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 

Meet Director 

2023 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 

Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org 

  

mailto:Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 32 

SC Income 

   

Budget 

  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 

 

1875 $7.00 $ 13,125.00  

 

2294 $ 16,058.00  $ 2,933.00  

Relay Entry Fees 

 

340 $20.00 $ 6,800.00  

 

344 $ 6,880.00  $ 80.00  

IN Splash Fee 

 

750 $3.00 $ 2,250.00  

 

784 $ 2,352.00  $ 102.00  

Athlete Surcharge 

 

750 $15.00 $ 11,250.00  

 

784 $ 11,760.00  $ 510.00  

T-shirts 

   

$ 8,000.00  

  

$ 12,554.85  $ 4,554.85  

Hotel 

   

$ 300.00  

  

$ -  $ (300.00) 

Maui Waui 

   

$ 150.00  

  

$ -  $ (150.00) 

Photographer 

   

$ 275.00  

  

$ -  $ (275.00) 

Swim Shop 

   

$ 500.00  

  

$ 1,123.00  $ 623.00  

Fines 

   

$ -  

  

$ -  $ -  

         TOTAL 

   

$ 42,650.00  

  

$ 50,727.85  $ 8,077.85  

         SC Expenses 

   

Budget 

  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 

   

$ 12,100.00  

  

$ 12,250.00  $ 150.00  

Banners 

   

$ 1,300.00  

  

$ 1,042.57  $ (257.43) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Sanction Fee 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Splash Fee 

 

750 $2.00 $ 1,500.00  

 

784 $ 3,920.00  $ 2,420.00  

IN Entry Fee 

   

$ 1,700.00  

  

$ 1,833.92  $ 133.92  

Hospitality 

   

$ 6,000.00  

  

$ 4,824.29  $ (1,175.71) 

Bag Tags 

 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  

  

$ 1,192.42  $ 12.42  

Signage 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 

   

$ 1,000.00  

  

$ 1,388.51  $ 388.51  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 33 

Office Supplies 

   

$ 250.00  

  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 

 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  0 0 $ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 

 

60 $18.00 $ 1,080.00  36 $15.00 $ 540.00  $ (540.00) 

Printing 

   

$ 500.00  

  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  

  

$ 2,650.00  $ (3,005.00) 

Family Discouts 

 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  

 

29 $ 435.00  $ 335.00  

         Total 

   

$ 32,765.00  

  

$ 30,176.71  $ (2,588.29) 

         

         Net 

   

$ 9,885.00  

  

$ 20,551.14  $ 10,666.14  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 34 

 

 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Betsy Holder HEAT 13.81 1991 25 Free Edward Roberts TCAY 13.22 3/17/2013
K. Streder IRVP 29.55 1983 50 Free Edward Roberts TCAY 29.31 3/17/2013
Leanne Skuse CANY 16.02 1992 25 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 15.64 3/17/2012
Rebekah Eckman MCDN 17.84 3/19/2011 25 Breast Scott Strubhar DOCS 17.66 1991
Betsy Holder HEAT 14.68 1991 25 Fly Luke Mertes ILVY 14.57 3/17/2013
Hannah Shimada LEAN 1:16.77 3/16/2013 100 IM Luke Mertes ILVY 1:15.18 3/17/2013
Holder, Power, Zimmerman, Pickard HEAT 1:00.07 1991 100 Free Relay Kuna, Mitchell, Kotsoulis, Schwartz NAPY 58.13 1986
Souppa, Woytowych, Vucovich, Liiveris NAPY 1:06.82 1991 100 Medley Relay Demm, McAndrew, Dick, Ollinger NAPY 1:06.12 1979

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate Morris BRRY 26.26 3/22/2014 50 Free Daniel Hein DCST 26.48 2009
K. Streder IRVP 57.57 1985 100 Free  Matthew Daniel TCAY 58.75 3/20/2011
Kate Morris BRRY 2:09.42 3/22/2014 200 Free Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:07.96 3/21/2015
Athena Ye DCST 29.85 3/18/2012 50 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 29.86 2014
Annika Wagner LEAN 33.77 3/16/2013 50 Breast Mitchell Huston JCAY 33.76 3/20/2011
Athena Ye DCST 28.13 3/18/2012 50 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 28.47 2009
Athena Ye DCST 1:06.23 3/18/2012 100 IM Gage Helfrech DCST 1:06.73 3/16/2019
Hannah R Shimada LEAN 2:24.55 3/22/2015 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:22.61 3/22/2015
Johnson, Wright, Faith, Keller HEAT 1:54.18 1992 200 Free Relay Sisto, Busse, Sheehan, Capen NAPY 1:52.20 1990
Kalfer, Johnson, Holder, Wright HEAT 2:07.69 1992 200 Medley Relay Kowell, Grauer, Sollner, Rubocki JETS 2:08.60 1981

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate L Morris BRRY 23.87 3/20/2016 50 Free Patrick Fleming NAPY 22.90 1998
Kate L Morris BRRY 51.57 3/19/2016 100 Free Brandon Johnson SOUTH 50.61 1993
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:55.61 3/22/2015 200 Free  Matthew Knox SPY 1:51.04 3/22/2014
Ella Maxfield HEAT 5:19.39 3/15/2019 500 Free Camden Taylor BVDY 5:12.62 3/9/2018
Athena Ye DCST 26.48 3/23/2014 50 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 26.47 3/19/2016
Athena Ye DCST 1:00.01 3/22/2014 100 Back Ben Huynh LEAN 57.74 3/22/2014
Noelle Peplowski DOCS 30.10 3/16/2013 50 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 29.25 3/22/2015
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:06.04 3/21/2015 100 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 1:03.26 3/21/2015
Kate L Morris BRRY 25.62 3/19/2016 50 Fly Nolan Fergus DCST 24.86 3/23/2014
Kate L Morris BRRY 58.06 3/20/2016 100 Fly Nolan Fergus DCST 54.65 3/22/2014
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:09.91 3/21/2015 200 IM Adam D Milling SPY 2:06.50 3/21/2015
Blair, Viele, Gawedzinski, Antonacci SPY 1:43.80 3/20/2016 200 Free Relay Minin, Johnson, Zhang, Wierschem HEAT 1:39.80 3/22/2015
Niermann, Holm, Kuhl, Hood CRCY 1:54.08 2009 200 Medley Relay Ruetten, Ruetten, Fergus, Dean DCST 1:49.64 3/22/2014

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate Morris BRRY 23.56 3/19/2017 50 Free Matthew J Know SPY 21.75 3/20/2016
Kate Morris BRRY 51.26 3/11/2018 100 Free Matthew J Knox SPY 46.97 3/19/2016
Kate Morris BRRY 1:50.58 3/10/2018 200 Free Paul Payette NAPY 1:43.96 1979
Jamie Engan BNY 5:02.39 2003 500 Free Matthew J Knox SPY 4:39.91 3/20/2016
Athena Ye DCST 55.48 3/20/2016 100 Back Michael Patton SPY 51.84 3/20/2016
Angela Coe HEAT 1:03.91 3/16/2019 100 Breast Daniel Le HLYS 58.12 2010
Kate May EDWY 56.07 3/16/2013 100 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 50.15 3/17/2013
Angela Coe HEAT 2:04.96 3/17/2019 200 IM Daniel Hein DCST 1:55.50 3/17/2013
Gasperko, Andres, White, Morris BRRY 1:38.43 3/11/2018 200 Free Relay M Knox, J Kneller, S Holm, M Patton SPY 1:29.69 3/22/2015
Maurer, Coe, Oelze, MA HEAT 1:48.91 3/16/2019 200 Medley Relay Patton, Milling, Knox, True SPY 1:39.76 3/19/2016

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Angela Coe HEAT 23.02 3/18/2023 50 Free Camden Taylor YRRV 20.42 3/18/2023
Angela Coe HEAT 50.62 3/12/2023 100 Free Camden Taylor YRRV 45.15 3/19/2023
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 1:49.67 3/10/2018 200 Free Nolan Miller HEAT 1:37.85 3/18/2023
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:53.10 3/11/2018 500 Free Mike Alexandrov HEAT 4:33.55 2003
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 16:45.53 3/9/2018 1650 Free Nick Andres BRRY 15:45.39 3/15/2019
Reed Broaders HEAT 55.49 3/17/2019 100 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 49.01 3/20/2016
Meghan Lavelle LEAN 2:01.09 3/23/2014 200 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 1:49.97 3/19/2016
Angela COe HEAT 1:02.25 3/18/2023 100 Breast Ryan Held SPY 55.91 3/22/2014
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:18.49 3/15/2019 200 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 2:08.32 3/15/2019
Angela Coe HEAT 53.99 3/18/2023 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 49.22 3/12/2023
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:03.60 3/20/2016 200 Fly Gage W Hamill SPY 1:51.59 3/19/2017
Angela Coe HEAT 2:00.29 3/19/2023 200 IM Camden Taylor YRRV 1:50.79 3/19/2023
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:23.28 3/18/2017 400 IM Camden Taylor YRRV 3:58.63 3/18/2023
Monroe, Kuhl, Deist, Lynn EDWY 1:34.69 3/18/2012 200 Free Relay Regenwetter, Williams, Miller, Lin HEAT 1:24.30 3/13/2022
Preski, Wheeler, Haschemeyer, Blair SPY 3:29.11 3/10/2018 400 Free Relay Glynn, Williams, Lin Miller HEAT 3:08.44 3/12/2022
Denenberg, Murphy, Morris, Schwieters BRRY 1:45.54 3/16/2019 200 Medley Relay Lin, Regenwetter, Glynn, Miller HEAT 1:33.88 3/12/2022
Wheeler, Van Berkom, Viele, Preski SPY 3:50.86 3/17/2019 400 Medley Relay Lin, Regenwetter, Miller, Glynn HEAT 3:27.60 3/13/2022

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship Records

GIRLS

GIRLS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

GIRLS

GIRLS

GIRLS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Long Course Cuts 35 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:47.19 00:52.67 00:53.63 50 Free 00:48.49 00:54.12 00:55.74

01:37.89 01:49.25 01:51.24 100 Free 01:39.29 01:50.81 01:54.13

03:52.49 04:19.48 04:22.70 200 Free 03:58.09 04:25.73 04:30.56

00:50.99 00:56.91 00:57.94 50 Back 00:51.99 00:58.02 00:59.76

00:58.09 01:04.83 01:06.01 50 Breast 01:01.59 01:08.74 01:10.79

00:51.09 00:57.02 00:58.06 50 Fly 00:54.89 01:01.26 01:03.09

04:24.49 04:55.19 05:00.56 200 IM 04:39.19 05:11.60 05:22.76

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:36.19 00:40.39 00:41.13 50 Free 00:36.69 00:40.95 00:42.17

01:21.59 01:31.06 01:32.72 100 Free  01:22.69 01:32.29 01:35.05

03:13.69 03:36.17 03:38.86 200 Free 03:18.39 03:41.42 03:45.44

00:42.49 00:47.42 00:48.28 50 Back 00:43.39 00:48.43 00:49.87

00:48.39 00:54.01 00:54.99 50 Breast 00:51.29 00:57.24 00:58.95

00:42.59 00:47.53 00:48.40 50 Fly 00:45.79 00:51.10 00:52.63

03:40.39 04:05.97 04:10.44 200 IM 03:52.69 04:19.70 04:29.01

02:54.19 03:14.41 03:17.94 200 Free Relay 03:12.19 03:34.50 03:40.91

03:16.49 03:39.30 03:43.03 200 Medley Relay 03:32.59 03:57.27 04:03.52

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:31.09 00:34.70 00:35.33 50 Free 00:31.69 00:35.37 00:36.43

01:09.39 01:17.44 01:18.85 100 Free 01:11.09 01:19.34 01:21.71

02:34.59 02:52.53 02:54.68 200 Free 02:40.69 02:59.34 03:03.65

07:16.99 06:22.32 06:30.17 500/400 Free 07:26.49 06:30.63 06:44.06

00:36.99 00:41.28 00:42.03 50 Back 00:38.59 00:43.07 00:44.36

01:20.89 01:30.28 01:31.40 100 Back 01:24.59 01:34.41 01:37.23

00:42.59 00:47.53 00:48.40 50 Breast 00:43.29 00:48.31 00:49.76

01:33.99 01:44.90 01:48.03 100 Breast 01:36.29 01:47.47 01:51.32

00:35.46 00:39.58 00:40.30 50 Fly 00:37.39 00:41.73 00:42.98

01:26.39 01:36.42 01:37.07 100 Fly 01:30.79 01:41.33 01:42.59

02:55.39 03:15.75 03:19.31 200 IM 03:01.79 03:22.89 03:30.16

02:29.19 02:46.51 02:49.53 200 Free Relay 02:42.59 03:01.46 03:06.89

02:51.29 03:11.17 03:14.43 200 Medley Relay 03:20.69 03:43.98 03:49.89

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:29.39 00:32.80 00:33.40 50 Free 00:27.29 00:30.46 00:31.37

01:03.69 01:11.08 01:12.38 100 Free 00:59.49 01:06.40 01:08.38

02:22.59 02:39.14 02:41.12 200 Free 02:18.49 02:34.56 02:38.27

06:32.39 05:43.30 05:50.35 500/400 Free 06:35.19 05:45.75 05:52.85

01:14.99 01:23.69 01:24.73 100 Back 01:12.69 01:21.13 01:23.55

01:26.59 01:36.64 01:39.53 100 Breast 01:23.79 01:33.52 01:36.87

01:05.69 01:13.31 01:13.81 100 Fly 01:13.39 01:21.91 01:22.93

02:42.49 03:01.35 03:04.65 200 IM 02:37.59 02:55.88 03:02.18

02:20.89 02:37.24 02:40.10 200 Free Relay 02:21.09 02:37.47 02:42.17

02:42.19 03:01.02 03:04.10 200 Medley Relay 02:43.09 03:02.02 03:06.82

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:27.89 00:31.13 00:31.69 50 Free 00:24.69 00:27.56 00:28.38

01:00.69 01:07.73 01:08.97 100 Free 00:53.89 01:00.15 01:01.94

02:13.79 02:29.32 02:31.18 200 Free 02:01.19 02:15.26 02:18.50

06:09.29 05:23.09 05:29.72 500/400 Free 05:46.59 05:03.23 05:13.66

23:09.09 23:04.94 23:30.24 1650/1500 Free 22:35.29 22:31.24 23:10.04

01:10.09 01:18.23 01:19.20 100 Back 01:02.79 01:10.08 01:12.17

02:33.29 02:51.08 02:53.21 200 Back 02:22.09 02:38.58 02:43.32

01:21.79 01:31.28 01:34.01 100 Breast 01:11.69 01:20.01 01:22.88

02:55.29 03:15.64 03:19.19 200 Breast 02:42.19 03:01.02 03:07.50

01:10.19 01:18.34 01:18.87 100 Fly 01:01.09 01:08.18 01:09.03

02:45.39 03:04.59 03:05.83 200 Fly 02:36.69 02:54.88 02:58.06

02:35.09 02:53.09 02:56.24 200 IM 02:17.39 02:33.34 02:38.83

05:35.89 06:14.88 06:19.54 400 IM 05:21.79 05:59.14 06:09.87

02:10.99 02:26.19 02:28.85 200 Free Relay 02:05.19 02:19.72 02:23.90

05:06.29 05:41.84 05:48.06 400 Free Relay 04:38.99 05:11.37 05:20.68

02:34.69 02:52.65 02:55.58 200 Medley Relay 02:20.79 02:37.13 02:41.27

05:46.09 06:26.26 06:32.84 400 Medley Relay 05:30.19 06:08.52 06:18.22

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Long Course Bonus Cuts 36 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:51.89 00:57.91 00:58.97 50 Free 00:53.29 00:59.48 01:01.25

01:47.69 02:00.19 02:02.37 100 Free 01:49.19 02:01.86 02:05.51

04:15.69 04:45.37 04:48.92 200 Free 04:21.89 04:52.29 04:57.60

00:56.09 01:02.60 01:03.74 50 Back 00:57.19 01:03.83 01:05.74

01:03.89 01:11.31 01:12.60 50 Breast 01:07.79 01:15.66 01:17.92

00:56.19 01:02.71 01:03.85 50 Fly 01:00.39 01:07.40 01:09.41

04:50.89 05:24.65 05:30.56 200 IM 05:07.09 05:42.73 05:55.02

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:39.79 00:44.41 00:45.22 50 Free 00:40.39 00:45.08 00:46.43

01:29.79 01:40.21 01:42.03 100 Free  01:30.99 01:41.55 01:44.59

03:33.09 03:57.82 04:00.78 200 Free 03:38.19 04:03.52 04:07.94

00:46.69 00:52.11 00:53.06 50 Back 00:47.69 00:53.23 00:54.82

00:53.19 00:59.36 01:00.44 50 Breast 00:56.39 01:02.94 01:04.82

00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.28 50 Fly 00:50.39 00:56.24 00:57.92

04:02.39 04:30.52 04:35.44 200 IM 04:15.99 04:45.70 04:55.94

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:34.19 00:38.16 00:38.85 50 Free 00:34.89 00:38.94 00:40.10

01:16.29 01:25.15 01:26.69 100 Free 01:18.19 01:27.27 01:29.87

02:50.09 03:09.83 03:12.19 200 Free 02:56.79 03:17.31 03:22.05

08:00.69 07:00.55 07:09.19 500/400 Free 08:11.09 07:09.65 07:24.43

00:40.69 00:45.41 00:46.24 50 Back 00:42.49 00:47.42 00:48.84

01:28.99 01:39.32 01:40.55 100 Back 01:33.09 01:43.90 01:47.00

00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.28 50 Breast 00:47.59 00:53.11 00:54.70

01:43.39 01:55.39 01:58.84 100 Breast 01:45.89 01:58.18 02:02.42

00:38.99 00:43.52 00:44.31 50 Fly 00:41.09 00:45.86 00:47.23

01:34.99 01:46.02 01:46.73 100 Fly 01:39.89 01:51.48 01:52.87

03:12.89 03:35.28 03:39.19 200 IM 03:19.99 03:43.20 03:51.20

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:32.29 00:36.04 00:36.69 50 Free 00:30.59 00:34.14 00:35.16

01:10.09 01:18.23 01:19.65 100 Free 01:05.39 01:12.98 01:15.16

02:36.89 02:55.10 02:57.28 200 Free 02:32.29 02:49.97 02:54.05

07:11.59 06:17.59 06:25.35 500/400 Free 07:14.69 06:20.31 06:28.12

01:22.49 01:32.06 01:33.21 100 Back 01:19.99 01:29.27 01:31.94

01:35.29 01:46.35 01:49.53 100 Breast 01:32.19 01:42.89 01:46.58

01:12.29 01:20.68 01:21.22 100 Fly 01:20.69 01:30.06 01:31.18

02:58.69 03:19.43 03:23.06 200 IM 02:53.39 03:13.52 03:20.45

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.69 00:34.25 00:34.88 50 Free 00:27.19 00:30.35 00:31.25

01:06.79 01:14.54 01:15.90 100 Free 00:59.29 01:06.17 01:08.15

02:27.19 02:44.27 02:46.32 200 Free 02:13.29 02:28.76 02:32.33

06:46.19 05:55.37 06:02.67 500/400 Free 06:21.29 05:33.59 05:45.06

25:27.99 25:23.42 25:51.26 1650/1500 Free 24:50.79 24:46.33 25:29.02

01:17.09 01:26.04 01:27.11 100 Back 01:09.09 01:17.11 01:19.41

02:48.59 03:08.16 03:10.50 200 Back 02:36.29 02:54.43 02:59.64

01:29.99 01:40.44 01:43.44 100 Breast 01:18.89 01:28.05 01:31.20

03:12.79 03:35.17 03:39.08 200 Breast 02:58.39 03:19.10 03:26.23

01:17.19 01:26.15 01:26.73 100 Fly 01:07.19 01:14.99 01:15.92

03:01.89 03:23.00 03:24.37 200 Fly 02:52.39 03:12.40 03:15.90

02:50.59 03:10.39 03:13.85 200 IM 02:31.09 02:48.63 02:54.67

06:09.49 06:52.38 06:57.50 400 IM 05:53.99 06:35.08 06:46.89

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed Rule Changes 37 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by:  

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R1 

Removal of rule 9.2.1. For the 
long course Championship Meet 

team awards will only be 
awarded to a single division 

 

   

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Chicago 
Suburban District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R2 

14.2.1 & 14.2.2  add mixed 8 and 

under Medley relay and 10 and 
Under Medley relay at the short 

course and a mixed 10 & Under 

Medley relay at the long course 
meet. 

Would give 8U 
and 10U 

swimmers and 
extra event.  

This would 
also allow 

smaller teams 

who may not 
have 4 of 

each gender 
to put a relay 

together if 
they have 2 of 

each  

  

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Chicago 
Suburban District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R3 

14.2.1 add the 12 & Under, 14 & 

under, 21 & under 100 
IM as a timed final at the Friday 

Night of the Short Course Meet. 

It is offered at 
the College 

level 
It is fun event 

to watch 
because you 

have to be 

good at all 4 
strokes and 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed Rule Changes 38 

fast at all 

4 strokes 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Chicago 

Suburban District 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R4 

4.2.2 add 50 strokes added as a 

time final event to the long 
course meet 

 

We track 

records for 
thiese events  

Y nationals 

and World 
Championship

s does run 
these events 

for LC. 
These really 

are specialty 
envents 

  

Notes 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed By-Law Changes 39 

Proposed By-Law Change 

Proposed by: Dave H. 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

B1 

Committee members can join via 
teleconference if an exception is 

granted by the State Chair per 
their discretion 

 

  Tabled 

Notes 

 
 


